



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dependable and skilled Registered Nurse bringing proven clinical abilities, knowledge, and judgment. Delivers quality, cost-effective care with deep compassion and good understanding of nursing process. Expertly handles all facets of treatment delivery for patients. Versed in EMR charting, infection prevention, and Joint Commission Standards.

SKILLS

- Medication administration
- Patient assessments
- Documenting vitals
- Monitor vital signs
- Administer medication
- Task prioritization
- Research
- EMR systems
- Care planning
- Team coordination
- Patient care
- Update electronic charts
- Wound care
- Coordination
- Verbal communication

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, Baptist Memorial Hospital, Dec 2021 - Current, Memphis , TN

- Informed physicians of changes in patient conditions and nursing needs.
- Identified deviations and wellness changes and made recommendations, adjustments, and reports.
- Educated patients and families on conditions, treatments, and possible outcomes.
- Recognized changes requiring nursing intervention and implemented care to reduce risks.
- Met with nursing staff and management to plan shift services.
- Engaged with patients, learning about each individual and establishing rapport to encourage personal comfort.
- Kept accurate and complete records for each patient.
- Performed comprehensive wellness checks and screenings for patients of all ages.
- Delivered top-notch care and implemented infection control procedures to protect patients and staff.
- Collaborated with other medical and social service organizations to coordinate continuum of care.
- Maintained safe, caring environments for patients and families.

- Educated patients, family members, and caregivers on conditions and treatment protocols to aid in compliance and improve outcomes.
- Modified patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Administered prescribed medications and monitored patients for side effects and adverse reactions.
- Readied rooms, supplies, and instruments for upcoming procedures and expected patients.
- Immunized patients against common infections such as influenza and tetanus with routine vaccinations.
- Monitored all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.
- Consulted with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.
- Prepared patients for physician examinations and treatments, answered questions and offered emotional support.
- Completed detailed patient intakes, including documenting patient histories and current vitals.
- Administered medications to patients and monitored patient vital signs.
- Recorded patients' medical information and monitored conditions.
- Recorded patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Administered medications to patients and monitored patients for reactions or side effects.
- Monitored, recorded, and reported symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, and evaluate patient care plans.
- Maintained accurate, detailed reports and records.

Limited Permit X-Ray Technician/ Medical Assistant , Elite Pediatrics, Aug 2018 - Nov 2021, Somerville , TN

- Assisted physicians and clinicians with examinations, procedures, and vital signs monitoring.
- Provided clinical support for patient care delivery.
- Cleaned, prepared, and maintained examination rooms and treatment areas.
- Engaged with patients, learning about each individual and establishing rapport to encourage personal comfort.
- Prepared patients for examinations, procedures, and treatments.
- Supported front office billing, scheduling, and patient check-ins.

Limited Permit X-Ray Technician/ Medical Assistant , Fast Pace Health , Oct 2018 - Jun 2021, Oakland , TN

- Carefully sterilized equipment in compliance with hospital standards to curb disease spread.
- Positioned patients correctly to produce the best scans.
- Performed venipuncture, specimen handling, labeling, and test tracking to facilitate lab processing.
- Calibrated and adjusted equipment to decrease unnecessary exposure to radiation.
- Prepared and set up x-ray rooms between patients, including collecting used items, cleaning surfaces, and restocking supplies.

Limited Permit X-Ray Technician/ Medical Assistant , Pittman Internal Medicine , Jun 2015

- Jun 2018, Cordova , TN

- Cleaned, prepared, and maintained examination rooms and treatment areas.
- Assisted physicians and clinicians with examinations, procedures, and vital signs monitoring.
- Provided clinical support for patient care delivery.

Certified Medical Assistant, Care more , Jun 2014 - Jun 2015, Memphis , TN

- Prepared patients for examinations, procedures, and treatments.
- Assisted physicians and clinicians with examinations, procedures, and vital signs monitoring.
- Organized, reviewed, and forwarded incoming test results to care teams.
- Prepared specimens for outside lab testing.
- Supported front office billing, scheduling, and patient check-ins.
- Administered oral medications and immunizations as directed by supervising physicians.
- Cleaned, prepared, and maintained examination rooms and treatment areas.
- Contributed to reduction in patient wait times with actionable solutions surrounding patient check-in processes.
- Provided clinical support for patient care delivery.
- Answered phone calls and scheduled or followed-up on appointments.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

Dec 2021

Baptist Health Sciences University - Memphis , TN